Lincocin



Lincocin is an antibiotic that fights bacteria. Lincocin is used to treat severe bacterial infections in people who cannot use penicillin antibiotics. Lincocin is used only for a severe infection. This medicine will not treat a viral infection such as the common cold or flu. Lincocin may also be used for purposes not listed in this medication guide.

Active ingredient: Lincomycin

Brand(s):Lynx

Manufacturer: Wallace Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd

Disease(s):Bacterial Infection

Lincocin 500mg

	Per pill	Per Pack	Order		
10 tablet	\$ 7.50	\$ 74.95	Add to cart		
20 tablet	\$ 7.00	\$ 139.95 \$149.90	Add to cart		
30 tablet	\$ 6.67	\$ 199.95 \$224.85	Add to cart		
Free AirMail shipping					
60 tablet	\$ 6.50	\$ 389.95 \$449.70	Add to cart		
Free AirMail shipping					
90 tablet	\$ 6.00	\$ 539.95 \$674.55	Add to cart		
Free AirMail shipping					
120 tablet	\$ 5.00	\$ 599.95 \$899.40	Add to cart		
Free AirMail shipping					
180 tablet	\$ 4.00	\$ 719.95 \$1349.10	Add to cart		
Free AirMail shipping					

Lincomycin capsule

What is this medicine?

LINCOMYCIN is an antibiotic that fights bacteria. Lincomycin is used to treat severe bacterial infections in people who cannot use penicillin antibiotics. Lincomycin is used only for a severe infection. This medicine will not treat a viral infection such as the common cold or flu. Lincomycin may also be used for purposes not listed in this medication guide.

What should I tell my health care providers before I take this medicine?

You should not receive this medication if you are allergic to lincomycin or clindamycin.

Antibiotic medicine can cause overgrowth of normally harmless bacteria in the intestines. This can lead to an infection that causes mild to severe diarrhea, even months after your last antibiotic dose. If left untreated this condition can lead to life-threatening intestinal problems. Before you receive lincomycin, tell your doctor if you have a history of intestinal disorder such as ulcerative colitis.

Older adults and those who are ill or debilitated may be more sensitive to the effects of diarrhea caused by this medication.